Siddhant Gupta

Senior Full-stack Developer

\$ npx quptasiddhant

email : me@guptasiddhant.com

github : guptasiddhant linkedin: guptasiddhant9 website : guptasiddhant.com

Ever since I could first remember, I've been fascinated by how things work. While it took me some time to discover my zeal for development, I haven't stopped pursuing it ever since.

I acquainted myself with research, design, business, and management to better understand the implications, communicate well with all parties involved. This also led me to become a better developer in the process.

If I had to describe myself in one word, that'd be STALWART.

Experience

September 2021 - Present

Frontend Developer Associate Manager

Accenture Song, Helsinki, Finland

- Lead development teams and manage project schedule/architec-
- Developing the frontend for the most interesting apps (web and native).

Recently worked with Business Finland on developing web-apps for the country of Finland. VisitFinland.com attracts tourists while WorkInFinland.com targets talents.

January 2021 - August 2021 Senior Developer

Luxus Worldwide, Helsinki, Finland

- Lead development team
- Developed the UI and logic for Nokia Phone (HMD) web-store.

January 2019 - December 2020

UI and Frontend Developer

FA Solutions, Helsinki, Finland

- Developed ReactJS applications
- Founded and developed framework to build ReactJS applications
- Conducted training session for front-end development
- Maintained documentation with examples for all components, utilities, templates and scripts.

September 2018 - August 2021

Designer & Developer

KALPIK Studio, Helsinki, Finland

- Design UI frameworks, concepts and prototypes
- Develop the UI for web and mobile.
- Manage branding of the product.
- Conduct training and support after handover.

August 2016 - August 2017

Co-Founder & Product Manager

QuickBytz (QB Middle East), Dubai, U.A.E.

Co-founded a startup in food-tech industry. Conducted research and designed UI of pan-device solution for managing orders, customers and billing.

21 November 2024 Page 1 / 3 Siddhant Gupta Resume

February 2016 - April 2017 Design Executive

Sprint Middle East, Dubai, U.A.E.

- Designed mobile and web UI for more than 10 projects.
- Conducted workshops and usability testing with clients.
- Created development specification and interacted with developers for smooth handover.
- Graphic Design (marketing materials)

July 2015 - August 2015

Design Intern

ZIKR Studio, Delhi, India

Catered to all design needs of Zikr Studio. From designing website pages, logos, App UI/UX and more.

September 2014 - December 2015

Graphics Designer

BITS Pilani, Dubai, U.A.E.

Graphic Designer & Professional Assistant to Dean, Student Welfare Division.

- Designed banners, advertisements, posters and other materials for Admissions Department. - Provide support on key projects, reports, and record-keeping, helping to ensure the professionalism and integrity of the Institution.
- Provide general office assistance to the Dean, including appointment and conference scheduling, expense reporting and reconciliation.
- Maintain and utilize confidential digital and hard copy filing system and records to assure availability and effective authorized access to information.

Education

August 2017 - May 2019

Master of Science - Human Computer Interaction and Design

Aalto University, Helsinki, Finland

Dual degree program as a part of EIT Digital Master School -Second year.

August 2017 - June 2019

Master of Science - Human Computer Interaction and Design

KTH Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden

Dual degree program as a part of EIT Digital Master School -First year.

21 November 2024 Page 2 / 3 Siddhant Gupta Resume

September 2012 - June 2016 Bachelors of Engineering (Honours) - Mechanical

Birla Institute of Technology and Science Pilani, Rajasthan, India

Activities

- CIIED: Founding President & Student member of Centre for Innovation, Incubation & Entrepreneurship.

- Wolf of WallStreet: Founded and organised Inter-university Stock-exchange competition event.

- HULT Prize: Organised coveted HULT Prize event.

- Conducted TEDx event and multiple talk-workshops.
- Member, actor and writer in university drama club.
- Professional Assistant to the Dean of Student Welfare Division.

Courses:

Object Oriented Analysis & Design (C++), Machine Design & Drawing (CATIA), Computer Aided Design (AutoCAD)

April 2010 - April 2012

High School - Computer Science

K. R. Mangalam World School, Vikaspuri, Delhi, India

- House captain
- Organised first inter-school competitions called Confluence.
- Member of school's web-design and debate team.

Skills

Backend NodeJS, Deno, GraphQL, Firebase, Wordpress

Frontend TypeScript, JavaScript, ReactJS, Remix-run, Redux, NextJS,

StorybookJS, HTML, CSS, SASS

English - advanced Languages

> Hindi - advanced Finnish - basic French - basic

Public speaking, demonstrations, problem solving, teamwork, Soft

entrepreneurship, leadership

Figma, Sketch, Photoshop Design

Tooling EsBuild, ViteJS, Docker

21 November 2024 Page 3 / 3